
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 3/26/2010 9:30:48 AM

Redacted'Zafar, Mama' (ZAF@cpuc.ca.gov);To:
Redacted ; 'Harvey, Sommer
C.1 (sommer.harvey@cpuc .ca.gov) jRedacted

Redacted 'bsk@cpuc.ca.gov' (bsk@cpuc.ca.gov)
Lokey, Felecia K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FKL3); 
Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz, 
Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Devereaux, William 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WFD4); Jenab, Reza 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RXJS); 
'reza.jenab@us.pwc.com' (reza.jenab@us.pwc.com)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E SmartMeter Outreach Events Update - 3/18/2010

Attached you will find a current list of outreach events, with changes in red. As you will see, the next 
scheduled event is a neighborhood association meeting in Sunnyvale, and we are still trying to confirm 
the time with the group. I will send an update as soon as we get the time solidified next week. Please 
let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Redact
pH

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 8:30 PM

Redacted 'Zafar, Marzia'; 'Harvey, Sommer C.'; 'bsk@cpuc.ca.gov'

Dietz, Sidney; Lokey, Felecia K; Devereaux, William; Meadows, James L; 'reza.jenab@us.pwc.com'; Jenab, Reza

To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: PG81E SmartMeter Outreach Events Update - 3/18/2010

Attached you will a current list of outreach events, with changes in red. Please let me know if you have 
any questions. Thank you.

Kate

« File: SM Outreach Events 031810.xls >>

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 8:42 AM 
To: Redacted 'Zafar, Marzia'; Harvey, Sommer C.; 'bsk@cpuc.ca.gov'

Dietz, Sidney; Lokey, Felecia K; Devereaux, William; Meadows, James L; 'reza.jenab@us.pwc.com'; Jenab, Reza 
PG81E SmartMeter Outreach Events Update - 3/11/2010

Cc:

Subject:

Marzia, Sommer and Bruce - Attached you will find an updated list of PG&E's currently planned 
SmartMeter Customer Outreach events. The next event is one we are partnering with the CPUC on (I 
believe Marzia is speaking) on Friday in Walnut Creek.
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As we've discussed, this is a living document, and we are working to add new opportunities every day. 
As such, details for some of the events here, which are marked with an asterisk, are still being 
confirmed (for example, which PG&E staff member will lead the event, day for the event if it is 
something like a Rotary Club that meets every Monday, etc.). I will send you an updated list every 
Thursday, and highlight any changes from the previous week's list.

Because some of the events are very localized community events, such as our own Customer Advisory 
Groups in Bakersfield and Fresno or a neighborhood association group, it may be helpful for me to let 
the PG&E staff member leading an event know when your teams plan to attend. While not required of 
course, it would ensure that your teams have the proper access they need at any event they choose to 
attend. Please let me know your thoughts on this kind of coordination. Thanks, and please call me any 
time with questions.

« File: SM Outreach Events.xls »

Redacted

Program Marketing and Outreach
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

SB GT&S 0775074


